
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

July 17, 2017 

Agenda Page 1



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

 

July 10, 2017 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Coral Springs Improvement District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

will be held on July 17, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting. 

 

1.    Roll Call 

2.    Approval of the Minutes of the June 19, 2017 Meeting. 

3.    Audience Comments 

4.    Consideration of Indemnity and Hold Harmless Agreement with the City of    

Coral Springs for Fire Station 95 

5.    Consideration of Interlocal Agreement with the City of Coral Springs for 

Cooperative Use of the City’s Facilities for Storm Debris Disposal 

6.    Approval of Financial Statements for June 2017 

7.    Public Hearing to Adopt the General Fund Budget for Fiscal Year 2018 

A. Resolution 2017-6, Adopting the General Fund Budget 

B. Resolution 2017-7, Levying Non Ad Valorem Assessments  

8.    Distribution of the Proposed Water and Sewer Budget and Consideration of 

Resolution 2017-8, Approving the Budget and Setting the Public Hearing  

9.    Consideration of Resolution 2017-9, Authorizing Investment Options with 

Florida Class, Florida Fit and/or Florida Prime 

10.    Consideration of Updated Service Agreement with OK Generators for 

Quarterly Service  

11.    Approval of Request to Allow CSID to Piggyback on the Biosolids Disposal 

Contract between H&H Liquid Sludge Disposal, Inc. and the Town of Davie 

12.    Consideration of Amendment #1 to Work Authorization 121 for Design 

Build Services Related to NaOCI Tank Replacement for a Total Decrease of 

$7,950.40 

13.    Work Authorization #126 for Development of Well #4R at a Total Cost of 

$67,852 

14. Discussion of Contract with Humberto Florez and Medical Insurance 

Availability (Placeholder) 

15. Discussion of Dock Policy 

16. Staff Reports  

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

B. Engineer – Rick Olson (Report Included) 

Agenda Page 2



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

C. Department Reports  

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 

D. Attorney  

17. Supervisors’ Requests 

18. Adjournment 

 

Any supporting documents not included in the agenda package will be distributed at the 

meeting.  If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely,  
 

Kenneth Cassel 
 

Kenneth Cassel/sd 

District Manager 

 

cc: Stephen Bloom  Shawn Frankenhauser Kay Holmes 

 Seth Behn   Terry Lewis Beverley Servé  

 Dan Daly Jamie Barreto Joe Stephens 

 David McIntosh Diane Rottner Jan Zilmer                            

 Curt Dwiggins  Rick Olson Tim Martin   

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Second Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, June 19, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President    

 Duane Holland  Vice President 

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary (Via Telephone) 

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 Terry Lewis District Counsel  

 Dan Daly Director of Operations 

 Jan Zilmer  Human Resources 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Rick Olson District Engineer 

 Joe Stephens Water Department 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Superintendent  

 Tim Martin Wastewater Department  

 Shawn Frankenhauser Drainage Department 

 Glen Hanks  Glen Hanks Consulting Engineers 

 Jaime Barreto Consulting Engineer 

 John Herin Gray Robinson 

 Allen Levine Becker & Poliakoff 

 Adam Schacter Gelber, Schacter & Greenberg 

   

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the June 19, 2017 

CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the revised agenda was approved. 

 

 

  

 

Agenda Page 5



June 19, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the May 15, 

2017 Meeting 

 Each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the May 15, 2017 meeting and Dr. 

Shank requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 Corrections were made and will be incorporated into the amended copy of the minutes. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the minutes of the May 15, 2017 meeting were approved as 

amended.   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Harbor Inn Waiver and Stormwater 

Management Application 

 Mr. Hanks discussed the following: 

 As part of the improvements the Australian Pines on site were removed.  They will 

now excavate along the existing native cypress trees, creating a dry pretreatment area, 

improving water quality and increasing the amount of storage for the 10 and 100 year 

storm events. 

 They will be providing more than the baseline storage requirements for the 10 year 

storm events.   

 They are increasing the available storage of the hundred year storm by 1.5 AF. 

 To move forward a variance is needed for the following: 

 Allow some existing trees to encroach into the District right-of-way. 

 Not require the applicant to regrade the bank. 

 Allow applicant to temporarily provide 7.5 AF of storage where 15.41 AF is 

required. 

 Temporarily allow 4.25 AC of the site to circumvent dry pretreatment. 

 Temporarily allow .33 AF of dry pretreatment where .69 AF is required.   

 Allow trees originally planted within the development site.  Owner accepts 

responsibility for maintaining the trees within the canal banks. 

 

Agenda Page 6



June 19, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the variance for Harbor Inn was granted as recommended by 

Mr. Hanks. 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank the permit 

was approved as recommended by Mr. Hanks.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Financial Statements for 

May 2017 

 Mr. St. Cavish asked about the unfavorable balance for toilet rebate under the water and 

sewer fund.  Mr. Daly responded it has to do with the prorated amount.  It will balance out.   

 Mr. St. Cavish asked about the unfavorable amount of $41,834 for repair and 

maintenance under the water and sewer fund.  Mr. Daly and Mr. Cassel explained it is also 

prorated.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the financials were approved.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Disaster Debris Removal 

Services RFP 2017-11 

 Mr. Cassel reviewed the proposals for disaster debris removal services.  Three firms 

attended the pre-bid meeting, but only Phillips & Jordan and Arbor Tree and Land submitted 

proposals.  After the Committee reviewed and ranked the proposals, Philips & Jordan was ranked 

first.  The recommendation is to authorize the District Manager to execute a prime contract with 

Philips & Jordan and a secondary contract with Arbor Tree and Land as a backup.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor entering into a contract with Philips & Jordan for disaster 

debris removal services was approved. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor Arbor Tree and Land was approved as a backup contract for 

disaster debris removal services. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Special Counsel Interviews and Selection  

 Mr. Cassel explained Gray Robinson can no longer represent the District due to a 

potential conflict of interest.  He reached out to several firms.  Representatives of two firms are 

in attendance at the meeting: Mr. Adam Schachter of Gelber Schachter & Greenberg and Mr. 

Agenda Page 7



June 19, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

Allen Levine of Becker & Poliakoff.  Once a firm is selected a shade meeting needs to be held to 

discuss pending litigation. 

 Mr. Herin provided an update on the lawsuit with the City of Coral Springs.  The lawsuit 

has been filed and was served on the Mayor.  A notice of appearance was received and the City 

has engaged outside counsel to represent them.  They will likely ask for an extension of time to 

file a response to the complaint.   

 Mr. Adam Schachter of Gelber Schachter & Greenberg addressed the Board and provided 

an overview of his firm’s qualifications.  He also addressed questions from the Board. 

 Mr. Allen Levine of Becker & Poliakoff addressed the Board and provided an overview 

of his firm’s qualifications.  He addressed questions from the Board and discussed how he would 

handle the case. 

 Discussion ensued regarding the law firms.  There was Board consensus to engage Becker 

& Poliakoff for special counsel services and hold a shade meeting on July 11, 2017 during the 

workshop.  

  

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Dock Policy 

 Dr. Shank wanted to revisit the Dock Policy and discuss whether the Board wanted to 

consider amending it to allow for waivers under special circumstances of hardship.   

 Mr. St. Cavish feels this will open the door to various appeals and questions as to why 

some are granted and some are not.   

 Mr. Holland stated the Board has a basis to grant a waiver because it would have the 

condition that if necessary, it can be removed. 

 Discussion ensued and the decision was made to revisit discussing and possibly amending 

the dock policy.  This will be added as a discussion item on the next meeting agenda and a draft 

of a rewritten policy will be brought up at the August meeting. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Report from Supervisors on FASD 

Meeting 

 The following was discussed: 

 Dr. Shank asked if Microsoft Office Suite is needed in the District Offices.  Mr. Daly 

responded individual licenses are purchased depending on the need.  Power BI was 

mentioned.   

Agenda Page 8



June 19, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

 Dr. Shank discussed memorializing the knowledge from managers and department 

heads for continuity purposes.  Everything should be put into GSI.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 The following was discussed: 

 A shade meeting will be advertised to be held during the July 11, 2017 workshop.  

Attendees of the shade meeting will include representatives of Becker & Poliakoff’s 

firm, Mr. Herin, Mr. Lewis, the Board and Mr. Cassel.  A court reporter will have to 

transcribe the meeting.   

 He will notify both law firms of the Board’s decision for special counsel and will 

have an engagement letter executed with Becker & Poliakoff. 

 He attended FASD. 

 

 B. Engineer – Rick Olson (Report Included) 

 Mr. Olson reviewed the project status report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.   

 The Tamarac Interconnect project has been basically complete for three months.  The 

sole remaining item is to comply with Broward County Highway Construction 

Engineering Division.  They are still addressing sod issues to closeout the project.   

 The tests that have been scheduled for the Administration Building structural 

assessments have been rained out three times.  They need a solid half of a day to dig 

the pit and have the structural engineer look at it.    

 The record will reflect Mr. St. Cavish left the meeting. 

 

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 The above item is for informational purposes only.  Mr. Daly also reported CSID is no 

longer billing Lake Powell Residential Golf CDD.  The newsletter was mailed out.  

  

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

  Mr. McIntosh reported all four departments performed very well during the recent storm 

event.  There was some flooding from the sewers.  There was a water break on Atlantic 

Agenda Page 9



June 19, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 6 

Boulevard near the Home Depot late at night.  The road was resurfaced immediately.  Customer 

Service had to deal with many calls.   

 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater –Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.    

 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 Mr. Zilmer reported open enrollment for health insurance will begin soon.  A 

representative of AFLAC will be here Wednesday, June 21, 2017.  There will be a barbeque on 

June 30, 2017 to recognize all the hard work during the recent rain event.   

  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the department reports were accepted.    

 

D. Attorney  

 Mr. Lewis reported the legislation season is over.  No bills passed that would adversely 

impact special districts.  Florida Open the Books has been sending public records requests for 

personnel information.  SB 80, which recently passed requires requestors to make public records 

requests to the custodian of public records; otherwise, they are not entitled to attorney fees.  If a 

judge views that the public records request was made for less than honorable purposes, the judge 

has authority to award attorney fee recovery to the special district or local government.   

 

Agenda Page 10



June 19, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 7 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Requests and Comments 

 Dr. Shank thanked everyone for their hard work. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the meeting adjourned.  

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 12



 

00815429-2   
 

Prepared by and return to: 

Terry E. Lewis, Esquire 

Lewis, Longman & Walker, P.A. 

515 North Flagler Drive, Suite 1500 

West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 

INDEMNITY AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is made an entered into this ______ day of ___________________, 

2017 by and between the City of Coral Springs, a municipal corporation organized and existing 

under the laws of the State of Florida (hereinafter referred to as “the City”) whose address is 9551 

West Sample Road, Coral Springs, Florida 33065 and the Coral Springs Improvement District 

(hereinafter referred to as “District”) whose address is 10300 N.W. 11th Manor, Coral Springs, 

Florida 33071. 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, the City is replacing Fire Station 95, located at 300 Coral Ridge Drive with a 

slightly larger station which will discharge stormwater to District facilities.  (See attached plans, 

Exhibit 1), and  

WHEREAS, compliance with District policies and regulations is required pursuant to 

District Engineer, Hanks Consulting Engineers, Inc., and 

WHEREAS, the City has agreed to all District conditions as specified by Hanks Consulting 

Engineers, Inc. letter dated May 16, 2016, and,  

WHEREAS, the enlarged fire station will not allow the City to reshape the canal bank of 

the District canal that receives stormwater from the fire station, preventing the City from 

constructing the canal bank with a four to one slope as required by District policy (Exhibit 2), and  

WHEREAS, the District has consented to fire station design, provided the City grants this 

Indemnity and Hold Harmless Agreement to the District, its officers and employees in the event 

of any damage or destruction to persons or property arising out of the construction of the canal 

side slope at less than a four to one slope. 

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the covenants set forth herein, City and 

the District hereby enter into this Indemnity and Hold Harmless Agreement on the following terms 

and conditions: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by reference. 

2. This Indemnity and Hold Harmless Agreement confirms the City and District have 

agreed to all terms and conditions contained herein. 

3. This Agreement shall be binding upon the District, City and any successor entity, 

legal representative or assign. 

Agenda Page 13



 

00815429-2  -2- 
 

4. This Agreement shall run with the land and shall benefit the District and bind the 

City and any successor entity to the terms and conditions contained herein. 

5. The City or any successor entity hereby agrees to indemnify and hold the District 

harmless from and against any and all liabilities, damages, claims, costs and 

expenses, including attorney’s fees which may be imposed or asserted upon the 

District arising from or, in any way connected with the District’s consent to allow 

the City to rebuild Fire Station 95 and forego reshaping the District’s canal bank 

with a four to one slope.  Further, any damage to the City’s facilities or to the 

District’s canal or right-of-way arising from the City’s reshaping of the District’s 

canal bank shall be the sole responsibility of the City and such damage shall be 

repaired at City’s expense. 

6. Venue for any dispute between the parties shall be the Circuit Court for Broward 

County, Florida. 

7. In the event of any dispute between the parties requiring disposition by a court of 

competent jurisdiction, the prevailing party as evidenced by a final un-appealed 

order granting the relief requested shall be entitled to their reasonable attorney’s 

fees and costs. 

WITNESS: 

_______________________________ 

Witness Signature 

_______________________________ 

Witness Signature 

 CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

By:______________________________________ 

Dr. Martin Shank, President 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF BROWARD 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____day of ___________, 

2017, by Dr. Martin Shank, President of the Coral Springs Improvement District who is personally 

known to me and who did not take an oath. 

__________________________________________ 

Notary Signature 

__________________________________________ 

Print Name 

Notary Public - State of Florida 

Commission No. 

My Commission Expires:_____________________ 

Agenda Page 14



 

00815429-2  -3- 
 

 

WITNESS: 

_______________________________ 

Witness Signature 

_______________________________ 

Witness Signature 

 CITY OF CORAL SPRINGS  

By:______________________________________ 

Skip Campbell, Mayor 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF BROWARD 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____day of ___________, 

2017, by Skip Campbell, Mayor of the City of Coral Springs who is personally known to me and 

who did not take an oath. 

__________________________________________ 

Notary Signature 

__________________________________________ 

Print Name 

Notary Public - State of Florida 

Commission No. 

My Commission Expires:_____________________ 

Agenda Page 15



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 16



00821206-1   

Prepared by and return to: 

Terry E. Lewis, Esquire 

Lewis, Longman & Walker, P.A. 

515 North Flagler Drive, Suite 1500 

West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 

 

 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

Between 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

and 

THE CITY OF CORAL SPRINGS 

for 

COOPERATIVE USE OF THE CITY'S FACILITIES FOR STORM DEBRIS DISPOSAL

Agenda Page 17



00821206-1  - 1 - 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

This INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT is made and entered pursuant to Section 163.01, 

Florida Statutes, the Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act, by and between the CORAL SPRINGS 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, a political subdivision of the State of Florida created pursuant to 

Chapter 298, Florida Statutes and special act and the CITY OF CORAL SPRINGS, a municipality 

and political subdivision of the State of Florida. 

WHEREAS, CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (the “District”) is 

responsible pursuant to Chapter 298, Florida Statutes and its special act for the maintenance and 

operation of the District Water Control Plan system of canals, ponds, water control structures and 

related facilities throughout the City of Coral Springs (the “City”); and 

WHEREAS, the District has the legal obligation to operate and maintain its facilities and 

right-of-ways for the benefit of the resident landowners and property owners of the District who 

pay annual maintenance assessments to the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District provides comprehensive water management services and flood 

protection to lands and residents within the boundaries of the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District has developed a contingency plan for the maintenance and 

continued operation of its facilities following major storm events; and 

WHEREAS, following any major storm events such as a hurricane or tropical storm, an 

immediate need arises for clearing, collection, and disposal of accumulated storm debris associated 

with such event; and 

Agenda Page 18



00821206-1  - 2 - 

 

WHEREAS, the District has contracted with Philips & Jordan contractors and engineers 

with excellent credentials and experience in the rapid and efficient clearance, collection, 

monitoring and disposal of storm debris following such events; and has approved utilization of 

Arbor Tree and Land as a backup for disaster debris removal service should the need arise and 

an agreement with Abor Tree and Land can be approved. 

WHEREAS, the City has similar storm debris disposal plans for the clearance of City 

rights-of-ways and maintenance of City facilities for flood and related protection; and 

WHEREAS, the City also has designated storm debris disposal facilities for such 

events which could accommodate the volume of debris within City and District right-of-ways 

and properties; and 

WHEREAS, the District and the City have agreed that there is a mutual benefit and 

economy to be served between the parties by cooperative use of the City's facilities for storm 

debris disposal; and 

WHEREAS, the City may offer the use of approved and permitted Temporary Debris 

Management Site (TDMS) in the City of Coral Springs, hereafter referred to as the “Springs 

TDMS” and other related services to the District for debris generated in the aftermath of a 

natural or man-made disaster; and 

WHEREAS, the District and City desire to enter into this Interlocal Agreement to 

specify the terms and conditions for mutual use of the City's storm debris disposal facilities in 

the event of a major storm event within the region; 

Agenda Page 19



00821206-1  - 3 - 

 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual terms, conditions, promises, 

covenants and payments hereinafter set forth, the District and the City agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I 

DEFINITIONS: 

1.1  District - means Coral Springs Improvement District. 

1.2  City - means the City of Coral Springs. 

1.3  Board - means the Board of Supervisors of Coral Springs Improvement District 

1.4  Commission - means the City of Coral Springs City Commission. 

1.5  Facility or Facilities - means the City of Coral Springs Storm Debris Disposal Facility or 

Facilities. 

1.6  Contractors -means Philips & Jordan, contractors for the District and Arbor Tree and Land 

as a backup contractor should the need arise subject to Board approval of an agreement 

with Arbor Tree and Land.  

1.7  District Engineer – means Coral Springs Improvement District Engineer. 

1.8  Director - means the Director of Public Works for the City. 

ARTICLE II 

DESCRIPTIVE SERVICES 

2.1  The District through its Contractors shall implement its storm debris disposal plan 

immediately following any major tropical depression or storm event affecting the City and 

the District.  The disposal of debris shall be coordinated with the City through the Director 

of the Public Works. 

Agenda Page 20



00821206-1  - 4 - 

 

 2.2 Upon execution of this agreement by the parties, the District Engineer and Director shall 

coordinate storm preparedness plans within thirty (30) days of execution by the last party to 

the Agreement.  

2.3  The District acknowledges responsibility for administration, oversight and compensation 

of Contractors and their employees bringing debris from District's right-of-ways and 

depositing debris in the City facilities. 

2.4  The City acknowledges its responsibility for the administration, oversight and 

compensation of its contractors when clearing debris from City rights-of-ways and property 

and disposing the debris within City facilities. 

2.5  The City shall contract for City TDMS service and related monitoring services.  The City 

agrees to provide the use of City’s TDMS to CSID, subject to the City’s sole discretion and 

availability, in accordance with Appendix 1, attached hereto and made a part hereof.   

2.6     The purpose of these recitals is to ensure that the City is reimbursed for all costs and 

services provided at the City’s TDMS and that there are no additional liabilities as a result 

of this Agreement.  The City shall not be liable for its failure or refusal to render or provide 

services pursuant to this Agreement.  The City Manger shall, in his sole discretion, 

determine the manner in which any and all services shall be provided. 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 21



00821206-1  - 5 - 

 

ARTICLE III 

COMPENSATION 

3.1 Each party to this agreement shall bear its own costs and expenses.  The parties 

acknowledge and agree that whenever the Contractors are performing tasks on behalf of 

the District, the District is entirely responsible for compensation of the Contractors.  When 

the Contractors are performing tasks on behalf of the City, the City is entirely responsible 

for compensation of the Contractors. 

3.2  The District acknowledges that charges will be assessed against the District for the use of 

the Springs TDMS based on the City’s contracted rates and proportionate use data as 

recorded by the City’s monitoring contractor. . 

ARTICLE IV 

TERM AND TIME OF THE AGREEMENT 

4.1 This INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT is effective as to the parties upon execution of the 

agreement by both parties to the agreement.  The agreement shall continue in full force and 

effect until terminated pursuant to Article VIII of this agreement. 

4.2 During the term of the INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT the duties, obligations and 

responsibilities of the parties as described herein shall be in full force and effect. 

 

 

Agenda Page 22



00821206-1  - 6 - 

 

ARTICLE V 

CHANGES IN THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

5.1 All changes to the terms and conditions of this INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT shall be in 

writing, executed by both parties to the agreement and appended to the agreement as an 

approved amendment thereto. 

ARTICLE VI 

GOVERNMENTAL IMMUNITY 

6.1 Nothing herein is intended to serve as a waiver of sovereign immunity by any party nor 

shall anything included herein be construed as consent to be sued by third parties in any 

matter arising out of this INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT or any other contract.  The District 

is a state agency or political subdivision as defined in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, and 

also agrees to be fully responsible for the negligent acts and omissions of its agents or 

employees arising out of the obligations of this Agreement to the extent permitted by law.  

The City is also a political subdivision as defined in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, and 

agrees to be fully responsible for the negligent acts and omissions of its agents or 

employees arising out of the obligations of this Agreement to the extent permitted by law.  

Agenda Page 23



00821206-1  - 7 - 

 

ARTICLE VII 

INSURANCE 7.1 

7.1 The District agrees to maintain general liability insurance in the amount of $3,000,000 

to insure against injury to persons or property arising out of the execution of any of the 

terms of this agreement by its employees or agents.  Upon execution of the agreement 

by both parties, the District shall add the City to its policy of insurance as an additional 

insured. 

7.2 The City is a qualified self-insurer in the state of Florida, and as such, meets all the 

requirements pursuant to the Statutes in the State of Florida.  The City is also in compliance, 

meeting all requirements for its self-insurance retention for all General Liability/Property 

Casualty coverage.  In addition to the City's self-insurance fund, the City also retains excess 

insurance with the Florida League of Cities, Orlando, Florida.  The City agrees to include 

the District as an additional insured under the City's liability insurance policy upon 

execution of the agreement. 

ARTICLE VIII 

TERMINATION 

8.1 This INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT may be terminated for cause by either party with ten 

(10) days written notice and failure of the party receiving notice to cure the stated breach 

or violation of the contract. 

Agenda Page 24



00821206-1  - 8 - 

 

8.2 This INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT may be terminated by either party without cause with 

thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. 

ARTICLE IX 

NOTICES  

9.1 Whenever either party desires or is required to give notice to the other party, such notice 

shall be in writing, sent by certified United States mail, postage prepaid, return receipt 

requested or by hand delivery with a request for a written acknowledgement of delivery, 

addressed to the party for whom it is intended at the address specified.  The parties hereby 

designate the following individuals and addresses for providing notice: 

As to the District: Kenneth G. Cassel, District Manager 

Coral Springs Improvement District 

210 N. University Drive, Suite 702 

Coral Springs, FL  33071 

Telephone:  (954) 603-0031 

With a copy to: Terry E. Lewis, Esquire 

Lewis, Longman & Walker, P.A. 

515 North Flagler Drive, Suite 1500 

West Palm Beach, FL  33401 

Telephone:  (561) 640-0820 

Facsimile:  (561) 640-8202 

As to the City: Richard Michaud 

Director of Public Works 

9551 W. Sample Road 

Coral Springs, FL  33065 

Telephone:  (954) 344-1165 

Facsimile:  (954) 344-5959 

With a copy to: City Attorney 

City of Coral Springs 

9551 W. Sample Road 

Coral Springs, FL  33065 

Telephone:  (954) 344-1011 

Facsimile:  (954) 344-5930 

Agenda Page 25



00821206-1  - 9 - 

 

ARTICLE X 

MISCELLANEOUS 

10.1 The District and City are independent contractors under this INTERLOCAL 

AGREEMENT.  Services and activities carried out by the District or City or their 

contractors shall be subject to supervision of the District or City respectively. In 

providing such services, neither the District or City or their agents shall act as officers, 

employees or agents of the other party.  No partnership, joint venture or other joint 

relationship is created hereby.  Neither the District nor City extend to each other or their 

agents any authority of any kind to bind the other party in any respect whatsoever. 

ARTICLE XI 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

11.1 In the event of any dispute involving litigation between the parties arising out of 

compliance with terms of this agreement, jurisdiction shall be in the Circuit Court of the 

State of Florida.  Venue shall be Broward County. 

ARTICLE XII 

AMENDMENTS 

12.1 No modification, amendment, or alternation in the terms or conditions conveyed in this 

agreement shall be effective unless contained in a written document, executed by both 

parties and appended to the agreement as an amendment thereto. 

Agenda Page 26



00821206-1  - 10 - 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and executed this 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT; the District through its Board of Supervisors by and through its 

President or Vice President, are authorized to execute the same by Board action on this ____ day 

of _____________________, 2017 and the City, signing by and through its Mayor or Vice Mayor, 

who has been duly authorized by the City Council on this _____ day of 

______________________, 2017 to execute same. 

ATTEST: 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

By:_____________________________________ 

Martin Shank, President Dated:___________________ 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By:______________________________________ 

Terry E. Lewis, Esquire Dated:____________________ 

  

Agenda Page 27



00821206-1  - 11 - 

 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF BROWARD 

On this, the ____ day of _______________________, 2017, before me, the undersigned 

Notary Public of the State of Florida, the foregoing instrument was acknowledged by 

___________________________________________ (name of District representative), 

___________________________________ (title), of Coral Springs Improvement District, a 

political subdivision. 

WITNESS my hand 

and official seal. ____________________________________ 

Name of Notary Public (print, stamp or type 

as commissioned) 

Personally known to me, or  

Produced identification: 

____________________________________ 

(type of identification produced) 

  

Agenda Page 28



00821206-1  - 12 - 

 

CITY OF CORAL SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

 ____________________________________ 

 Skip Campbell, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

____________________________________ 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

____________________________________ 

Assistant City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 29



00821206-1  - 13 - 

 

APPENDIX I 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR USE OF TEMPORARY DEBRIS MANAGEMENT SITES  

AND RELATED SERVICES 

 

The City may allow the District or their authorized contractors to utilize the City’s TDMS for disposal of 

debris collected by that party. Debris is limited to vegetative or general mixed debris; no hazardous 

materials will be accepted. 

The City shall be responsible for traffic control, site management, debris processing/reductions, haul-out 

and final disposal (in accordance with state and federal law). 

The City or their monitoring contractor shall be the sole site monitor of the operations at the property site 

to ensure that load tickets are processed and initiated at the time of load discharge. 

The site monitor shall maintain two (2) copies of the load ticket and return one copy with the 

statement/invoice (biweekly of a period mutually agreeable). 

The District shall ensure that all trucks are pre-measured and that placards are fixed noting prime contractor 

and truck yardage in accordance with applicable protocols; The City retains the right to verify cubic yardage 

capacity which appear questionable and /or vehicles that may have been altered after the initial 

measurement. 

The District shall provide truck certification sheets for any vehicles bring debris onto the City’s TDMS. 

The District shall utilize either a five (5) part load ticket in a form agreed to or an automated debris 

management system (ADMS) compatible with the City’s monitoring contractor system and ensure that the 

trucks arrive with the appropriate documentation issued by the District’s monitor, or follow other load 

recordation processes as approved in writing in the future. 

The City shall invoice the District for the proportionate share of the costs including fair and reasonable site 

operation (processing and disposal) and monitoring costs, as applicable for the services rendered: 

proportionate share shall be calculated based on the volume of debris delivered by or on behalf the District. 

The District agrees to pay in full any invoices received from the City within thirty (30) days of receipt. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 30



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36



Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40



Agenda Page 41



Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44



Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



Agenda Page 48



Agenda Page 49



Agenda Page 50



Agenda Page 51



Agenda Page 52



Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54



Agenda Page 55



Agenda Page 56



Agenda Page 57



Agenda Page 58



Agenda Page 59



Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65



Agenda Page 66



Agenda Page 67



Agenda Page 68



Agenda Page 69



Agenda Page 70



Agenda Page 71



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 72



Agenda Page 73



Agenda Page 74



Agenda Page 75



Agenda Page 76



Agenda Page 77



Agenda Page 78



Agenda Page 79



Agenda Page 80



Agenda Page 81



Agenda Page 82



Agenda Page 83



Agenda Page 84



Agenda Page 85



Agenda Page 86



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7A. 
  

Agenda Page 87



{CSID Resolution 2017-6} 

RESOLUTION 2017-6 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, 

ADOPTING THE FINAL GENERAL FUND BUDGET FOR 

FISCAL YEAR 2018 

 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 12 of Chapter 2004-249, Laws of Florida, the District 

Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of Supervisors, for approval, the 

District's proposed General Fund Budget for the ensuing fiscal year, said proposed budget having 

been previously approved by the Board of Supervisors; and 

 WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on this 17th day of July, 2017, at which hearing 

members of the general public were given the opportunity to speak and the Board was able to 

hear any objections to the final budget prior to the adoption of the same; and  

 WHEREAS, notice of the public hearing on the adoption of the final budget was duly 

published as required by law; and  

 WHEREAS, the Board, having conducted said public hearing and having heard any 

objections and suggestions pertaining to the budget, has determined that it is in the best interests 

of the District and those residing within the District to adopt the Final General Fund Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2018. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 

 

 Section 1.  The recitals above are true and correct and are hereby made a part of this 

Resolution. 

 Section 2.  The General Fund Budget heretofore submitted to and approved by the Board 

is hereby adopted as the final General Fund Budget of the District for Fiscal Year 2018. 

 Section 3.  A verified copy of said final General Fund Budget shall be attached as an 

exhibit to this Resolution as Exhibit A and shall be included as part of the District's "Official 

Record of Proceedings." 

 Section 4.  The District Manager shall transmit a copy of this Resolution to the proper 

public officials so that its purpose and effect may be carried out in accordance with the law. 

 Section 5.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption. 

 

 

Agenda Page 88



{CSID Resolution 2017-6} 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs 

Improvement District, this 17th day of July, 2017. 

 

 

  

   

 Dr. Martin Shank 

 President 

  

 

   

 Kenneth Cassel  

 Assistant Secretary  

Agenda Page 89



{CSID Resolution 2017-6} 

 

 

Exhibit A 

 

Fiscal Year 2018 Final Budget 

Agenda Page 90



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7B. 
  

Agenda Page 91



{CSID Resolution 2017-7} 

RESOLUTION 2017-7 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT, LEVYING AND IMPOSING A NON AD VALOREM 

MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018 
 

 WHEREAS, certain improvements existing within the Coral Springs Improvement District (the 

“District”) and certain costs of operation, repairs and maintenance are being incurred by the District; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the District Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) finds and has determined that the 

District's total General Fund maintenance and operations budget, taking into consideration other revenue 

sources during Fiscal Year 2018, will amount to approximately $ ; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board further finds and has determined that the District’s maintenance and 

operations assessment during Fiscal Year 2018 will amount to $  ; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board further finds that the non-ad valorem special assessments it levies and 

imposes by this Resolution for maintenance and operations on the parcels of property involved will 

reimburse and fund the District for certain special and peculiar benefits received by the property flowing 

from the maintenance, operation and repair of the systems, facilities and services apportioned in a 

manner that is fair and reasonable, in accordance with the applicable assessment methodology; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board understands that this Resolution levies only the maintenance and 

operations assessments for Fiscal Year 2018, and that the President of the District, the District Manager 

or the designee of the District Manager, shall certify a total non-ad valorem assessment roll in a timely 

manner to the Tax Collector in and for Broward County for collection to include all assessments levied 

and approved by the District on the property for maintenance and operation special assessments; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board finds that there are, as provided in Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a 

part hereof, assessable units which are responsible for the aforesaid costs of operation, repairs and 

maintenance as indicated therein. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, THAT: 
 

 Section 1. The recitals above are true and correct and are hereby made a part of this 

Resolution. 

 

Agenda Page 92



{CSID Resolution 2017-7} 

 Section 2. A special assessment for maintenance and operations as provided for in Chapter 

2004-489, Laws of Florida is hereby levied upon the platted lots within the District, and each property 

shall pay its proportionate share of the maintenance and operations assessments so levied, as identified in 

Exhibit A. 

 

 Section 3. That the collection and enforcement of the aforesaid maintenance and operations 

assessments on platted lots shall be by the County Tax Collector serving as agent of the State of Florida 

in Broward County (“Tax Collector”) and shall be at the same time and in like manner as ad valorem 

taxes and subject to all ad valorem tax collection and enforcement procedures which attend the use of the 

official annual tax notice.  All assessments levied by the District shall be subject to the same discounts as 

Broward County taxes. 

 

 Section 4. The levy and imposition of the maintenance and operations special assessments 

on platted lots included in the District, all of which shall be levied and certified as a total amount on the 

non-ad valorem assessment roll to the Broward County Property Appraiser and Tax Collector by the 

designee of the President of the Board on compatible medium no later than the 15th day of September 

2017, which shall then be collected by the Tax Collector on the tax notice along with other non-ad 

valorem assessments from other local governments and with all applicable property taxes to each platted 

parcel of property.  

 

 Section 5. The President of the Board of the Coral Springs Improvement District hereby 

designates the District Manager to perform the certification duties with respect to the list of lands 

included in the District that must pay the maintenance and operations assessment levy.  Said assessments 

shall be extended by the Broward County Property Appraiser on the Broward County tax roll and shall be 

collected by the Broward County Tax Collector in the same manner and time as the Broward County 

taxes.  The proceeds therefrom shall be paid to the Coral Springs Improvement District. 

 

 Section 6. The District Manager shall transmit a copy of this Resolution to the proper 

public officials so that its purpose and effect may be carried out in accordance with law. 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 17th day of July 2017, by the Board of Supervisors of the Coral 

Springs Improvement District, Broward County, Florida. 
 
 
 
    
Kenneth Cassel   Dr. Martin Shank   
Assistant Secretary  President 

Agenda Page 93



{CSID Resolution 2017-7} 

Exhibit A 

 

(to be completed by Assessment Department) 

Agenda Page 94



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eighth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 95



Agenda Page 96



Agenda Page 97



Agenda Page 98



Agenda Page 99



Agenda Page 100



Agenda Page 101



Agenda Page 102



Agenda Page 103



Agenda Page 104



Agenda Page 105



Agenda Page 106



Agenda Page 107



Agenda Page 108



Agenda Page 109



Agenda Page 110



Agenda Page 111



Agenda Page 112



Agenda Page 113



Agenda Page 114



Agenda Page 115



Agenda Page 116



Agenda Page 117



Agenda Page 118



Agenda Page 119



Agenda Page 120



RESOLUTION 2017-8 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

APPROVING THE PROPOSED WATER AND SEWER 

BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018 AND SETTING A PUBLIC 

HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW 

 

 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board a 

proposed Water and Sewer Budget for Fiscal Year 2018; a copy of which is attached hereto as 

Exhibit A (“Budget”), and 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has considered said proposed Budget and desires to 

set the required public hearing thereon; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 

 

 Section 1. The recitals above are true and correct and are hereby made a part of this 

Resolution. 

 Section 2. The Budget proposed by the District Manager for Fiscal Year 2018 is hereby 

approved as the basis for conducting a public hearing to adopt said budget. 

 Section 3. A public hearing on said approved Budget is hereby declared and set for the 

following date, hour and place: 

 

 Date: September 18, 2017 

 Hour: 4:00 p.m. 

  Place:  District Offices  

     10300 N.W. 11th Manor 

    Coral Springs, Florida 33071 

 

 Section 4. The District Manager shall publish or have published notice of this public 

hearing in the manner prescribed by law. 

 

Section 5.   This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement 

District, this 17th day of July, 2017.  

 

      ________________________________________ 

 Martin Shank, President 

  

   

 Kenneth Cassel, Assistant Secretary 

Agenda Page 121



Exhibit A 

 

Proposed Water and Sewer Budget for Fiscal Year 2018 

 

Agenda Page 122



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 123



RESOLUTION 2017-9 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CORAL 

SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING 

THE INVESTMENT OF DISTRICT FUNDS WITH FLORIDA CLASS, 

FLORIDA FIT AND/OR FLORIDA PRIME 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, hereinafter referred to as the “Board” of the Coral 

Springs Improvement District (“District”), deems it to be in the best interests of the District to authorize 

the proper District Officials to execute applications when opening investment vehicles with Florida Class, 

Florida Fit and/or Florida Prime 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 

 

 The following District Officials are authorized to sign investment applications on behalf of the 

District when opening investment vehicles with Florida Class, Florida Fit and/or Florida Prime. 

 

1. _____________________________ 

2. _____________________________ 

  
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement 

District, this 17th day of June, 2017.  

 

      ________________________________________ 

 Dr. Martin Shank, President 

 

  

   

 Kenneth Cassel, Assistant Secretary 

 

Agenda Page 124



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tenth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 125



Agenda Page 126



Agenda Page 127



Agenda Page 128



Agenda Page 129



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eleventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 130



Agenda Page 131



Agenda Page 132



Agenda Page 133



Agenda Page 134



Agenda Page 135



Agenda Page 136



Agenda Page 137



Agenda Page 138



SITE VISIT SIGN IN SHEET

Pue n

Lt osoltlsolut,on,

S&,rgrl guug65 LtNO -H-t7

C hh/sJ.c,>,.t
NATIE

tqam^/ tud&,la-

5hnr,
S*'dr*'P

f\",t7u
llon

ili lce

tt) ol te

R,"l'wi
Q€Prcl1

rttw--'
&at

f[irc,' 
AUr''t.-

COMPANY ADDRESs PHOiIE FA)( ETAIL

Ir/rl rs57 fd 15+l tol
Eurrlal fu ?aot 0al4ta78L

b*
/>fi'oso

(uee{,-rl,rr
tfuVrrrr.m*-L.( Irc

Vlql uA 11,1 b cr

t€k;y ft Trt.to
U)<{,?qf)

4bt-zsb
Dtq b

lSted^a," @
%<"b'o4"rrrLti(*tr

B ; o>.1. ck p,f1. b,nr..,,

ielot u )
35o s/rC 0r,v1

5o rh l( 5+
bqqf

l'silo
aL/7-3{3E

'?tf

9g nagro
Plon4 Cnly, Fl

dtt'20r-il00
nl/.ollc o

S3r*1ro , c.*
il J 

'.r.r 
frrdl <otf , i1 cAoss bAlo

Oi/5. ua,f"*AA

rI+q lf{-yt?
or&o

foaloln@ p€feo4'
r{J

a1
t/flL*

It"l4raLr Ll4
*7, (*yfu *1

qq-LBLP
-<<t4

l?1r*tk*l,ryrtytuf*b
e

CeWc|l/

l{

-\

Itrtr (tt

" LD.
m;ptQ-

b io * I ;tls. 
" 

tt,'tz S. c o,

2tl0 ?iat C,lq"b gr

t

Agenda Page 139



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Twelfth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 140



Agenda Page 141



Agenda Page 142



Agenda Page 143



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Thirteenth 
 Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 144



Page 1 of 13 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 126 

No.   GT-151032 

 

Pursuant to the provisions contained in the "Contract for Professional Engineering 

Consulting and Design-Build Services on a Continuing Contract Basis " between 

the CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as 

"OWNER", and  Globaltech, Inc., hereinafter referred to as "FIRM", dated July 1, 

2012  (hereinafter referred to as "AGREEMENT"), this Work Authorization, 

executed this          day of ____________ 2017, authorizes the FIRM to provide 

services under the terms and conditions set forth herein and in the AGREEMENT, 

which is incorporated herein by reference as though set forth in full. 

 

The OWNER desires design-build services related to Well 4R Redevelopment, 

hereinafter referred to as the “Specific Project”. 

 

Section 1 – Terms 

The FIRM shall be defined as an individual, corporation or contractor having 

a direct contract with the OWNER or with any other subcontractor in the 

performance of a part of the work contracted for under the terms of this 

Work Authorization with the OWNER. 

 

Section 2 – Scope of Work 

The FIRM will provide the following services in accordance with Sections 1 

and 2 of the AGREEMENT: 

 
During normal operation of Well 4R, it has become apparent the well was 

producing an unacceptable quantity of sand. This condition was observed 

indirectly through sand observed at the water treatment plant. Well 4R was 

removed from service while work was conducted to replace and recover the 

well motor. Following the recovery of the motor, a  high rate pumping test 

was conducted while a video inspection was performed on the well. The 

video inspection confirmed that a significant quantity of sand was produced 

Agenda Page 145



Page 2 of 13 

by the well during pumping conditions.  The exact quantity of sand could not 

be quantified as it exceeded the calibration range for the sand gauge.   

 

Based on this series of events, it was determined that Well 4R needed to 

be redeveloped to restore acceptable operation.  This Work Authorization 

provides the services to redevelop the well and reduce sand production to 

an acceptable level. 

 

This scope of work generally consists of the following: 

• Coordination with various regulatory and municipal agencies. 

• Contract water well services through a licensed drilling contractor. 

• Contract professional hydrogeologic consulting to oversee and direct 

the redevelopment activities. 

• Redevelop Well 4R using jetting, air surging and high rate pumping. 

• Test the well to confirm that water production (flow) and water quality 

(sand production) are within acceptable levels. 

• Reassemble Production Well 4R installing the motor, pump, pump 

column, safety cable, level sensor and power connections. 

• Coordinate microbiological sampling and reporting. 

• Restore the site around Well 4R to preconstruction conditions. 

Task 1 – Project Management and Coordination  

This task includes project management and coordination with local 

regulatory, municipal, professional hydrogeological and well drilling 

services.  Task 1 will include the following services:  

 

• Meet with the OWNER to review the overall activity and schedule. 

• Meet with OWNER to review redevelopment and testing protocols. 

• Prepare detailed construction schedule to include as a minimum; site 

mobilization, redevelopment duration and anticipated date when 

Well 4R will be returned to service. 

Agenda Page 146



Page 3 of 13 

• Prepare subcontract for professional hydrogeological services with 

Connect Consulting Inc. 

• Prepare subcontract for well development services with Centerline 

Drilling Inc. 

• Notify Broward County Health Department of impending work. 

• Notify Broward County Public Works Department that work will be 

occurring within their right-of-way. It is anticipated that this will be a 

courtesy activity only and that permitting or the preparation of a 

maintenance of traffic (MOT) will not result. 

• Notify City of Coral Springs Parks Department that work will occur 

near their linear park along Atlantic Boulevard and that the sidewalk 

will be closed. It is anticipated that this will be a courtesy activity only 

and that permitting or the preparation of a maintenance of traffic 

(MOT) will not result. 

• Review, administer, and track subcontractor work and pay requests. 

• Schedule and conduct meetings, inspections, and testing with 

OWNER’s staff. 

• Assist OWNER with submission of microbiological analysis to 

Broward County Health Department. 

• Oversee reassembly of Well 4R. 

• Oversee site restoration of the area surrounding Well 4R as needed.  

Task 2 – Professional Hydrogeological Services 
 

Professional Hydrogeological Services will be provided by Connect 

Consulting, Inc., under the direction of FIRM.  Connect Consulting, Inc., 

(CCI) will provide the following services: 

 

• Prepare redevelopment protocol and coordinate with drilling 

contractor. 

Agenda Page 147



Page 4 of 13 

• Evaluate redevelopment progress through daily correspondence 

with drilling contractor and through periodic site visits at milestone 

events. 

• Modify redevelopment approach based on measured progress.   

• Provide personnel to oversee key phases of redevelopment and 

testing. 

• Evaluate the need to access Allowance 1 for additional 

redevelopment.  

 
Task 3 – Well Redevelopment, Testing and Reassembly 

This task consists of well drilling services and will be subcontracted to 

Centerline Drilling, Inc. under the direction of FIRM.  Task 3 activities 

include the following:  

• Mobilize to Well 4R with the equipment necessary to implement the 

detailed scope of services prepared by the hydrogeological 

consultant (included in Attachment B).  Furnish all labor, equipment 

and materials necessary to re-develop and test Well 4R. 

• Set up a water settling system that will accept water and sediment 

discharges from the well such that the water and solids will be 

contained by the system without significant flooding of the site.  

Settling tanks or other devices shall be used to separate sand from 

the well discharge water prior to discharge to the storm sewer. 

• Perform up to 40 hours of air development as described in 

Attachment B. 

• Evaluate development progress with the hydrogeologist. 

• Perform up to 40 hours of well jetting as described in Attachment B.  

Water used to conduct jetting shall be disinfected potable water 

provided from a municipal water source.  Water may need to be 

piped or trucked to site. 

• Add gravel to the filter pack that may have settled or been displaced 

as the result of redevelopment activities. 

Agenda Page 148



Page 5 of 13 

• Perform up to an additional 40 hours of air development and high 

rate pumping as described in Attachment B. 

• Conduct a three (3) step drawdown test in accordance with 

Attachment B. 

• Evaluate quality of water (sand content) produced during design flow 

rates. Determine the need to access Allowance 1 for additional 

development time. 

• Perform additional development as directed by hydrogeologist, FIRM 

and OWNER. 

• Conduct a post development video survey of the well during pumping 

condition. 

• Disinfect Well 4R with sodium hypochlorite so that bacteriological 

test samples for coliform can be collected by OWNER and confirmed 

absent as required by the Broward County Department of Health. 

• Reinstall pump, column, electrical wiring, level sensor, and wellhead 

to the extent the well is ready for service and use by OWNER. 

• Clean up, restore site and demobilize equipment. 

• Conduct all redevelopment and construction methods in accordance 

with the latest revisions of the American Water Works Association 

Standards for Wells (AWWA A100-06) and the National Water Well 

Association Standards as that apply to the particular needs or 

conditions encountered in the proposed work. 

 

Assumptions 
 

Assumptions for the project are as follows: 

1. No permitting fees will be required. 

2. A maintenance of traffic (MOT) plan will not be required. 

3. Following the completion of development and re-assembly of the well, 

OWNER will be responsible for microbiological sample collection and 

analysis. 

Agenda Page 149



Page 6 of 13 

4.  Allowance 1 includes 40 additional hours of redevelopment time. 

Additional redevelopment will be agreed to by the OWNER and FIRM 

prior to exceeding redevelopment hours identified in the base contract. 

5. Allowance 2 includes time and expenses for site restoration following 

de-mobilization as required by Broward County Public Works and or City 

of Coral Springs.  Backup for restoration activities and will be provided 

to OWNER and will only address damages beyond expected site 

restoration.  

6. Water produced during redevelopment will be directed into the storm 

sewer following decanting and sheet flow to the catch basins.  Water will 

not be containerized or removed from the site. 

7. Water used for jetting will be provided by CSID from nearby hydrants.  

FIRM will acquire a meter from CSID. 

8. Redevelopment time for Well 4R will be monitored on an hourly basis 

and reviewed with OWNER. Unused or extra time will be billed to 

OWNER at the rates provided by Centerline Drilling, Inc., and included 

in Attachment B. 

 

Section 3 – Location 

The services to be performed by the FIRM shall be on the following site or 

sites: Well 4R (10000 block of West Atlantic Boulevard).  

 

Section 4 – Deliverables 

The FIRM will provide the following Deliverables to OWNER: 

• Redevelopment Plan for Well 4R. 

• Notifications to Broward County Health Department, Broward County 

Public Works, and City of Coral Springs Parks Department. 

• Upon completion of redevelopment, Well 4R will produce an acceptable 

level of sand. 

 

 

Agenda Page 150



Page 7 of 13 

Section 5 - Time of Performance 

Project will commence after execution of this Work Authorization and a 

Notice to Proceed is issued by OWNER. The FIRM and OWNER agree to 

the following schedule: 

Task Time Elapsed to Subtask Completion 

Notice to Proceed (NTP) 0 Days 

Mobilization 10 days following NTP 

Well Redevelopment 38 days following NTP 

Well Disinfection 42 days following NTP 

Well Returned to Service 45 days following NTP 

Site Restoration 60 days following NTP 

 
 
Section 6 - Method and Amount of Compensation 

1. The FIRM shall be paid by the OWNER in accordance with the Florida’s 

Prompt Payment Act Florida Statute 218.70-79 and in accordance with the 

payment method as set forth in Section 6 of the AGREEMENT.  The 

calculations shall begin using the date the invoice was received.   

2. Total job price:  $67,852.00.  The Base Price includes two separate  
allowance items: 

 
a.) Allowance 1 - $10,000 additional development time. 
b.) Allowance 2 - $2,500 additional site restoration (if required by Broward 

County or City of Coral Springs). 
 

3. On the terms contained in the FIRM’s said proposal for the doing of said 

work and the said award therefore, and the specifications herein specifically 

referred to and made a part of this contract.  

4. The cost for the above scope of services is a Lump Sum Price (LSP).  The 

LSP is based on the materials, methods, and assumptions presented in 

the scope of services and may be adjusted downward based on final detail 

design and alternative selections or omissions.  The LSP shall not be 

greater than the stated amount unless there is an approved increase in 

the scope of services.  The final stipulated sum (adjusted LSP) submitted 

herein shall be an amount to be billed on the basis of “percent complete” 

and stored materials turned over to the OWNER.  

Agenda Page 151



Page 8 of 13 

Section 7 – Application for Progress Payment 

 

1. Unless otherwise prescribed by law, at the end of each month, the FIRM 

shall submit to the OWNER for review, an Application for Progress Payment 

filled out and signed by the FIRM covering the Work completed as of the 

date of the Application and accompanied by such supporting documentation 

as is required by the AGREEMENT.  

2. The Application for Progress Payment shall identify the amount of the FIRM 

Total Earnings to Date based upon value of original contract Work 

performed to date as approved by fully executed Change Orders.  

3. Payment shall be based upon percentage of work completed based upon 

the approved schedule of values. Retainage in the amount of 10% will be 

withheld on the calculated value of any work, with the exception of stored 

materials which may be paid at the supplier's invoiced cost. At FIRM's 

request, after 50% completion of the work has been achieved, the OWNER 

will implement a reduction in retainage to 5% of all future pay requests. If 

retainage is reduced, FIRM may not withhold more than 5% retainage from 

subcontractors or suppliers and will be required to certify compliance with 

F.S. 218.70 et seq on each subsequent pay application. Notwithstanding 

the foregoing, in no instance can the amount retained be less than the value 

of OWNER's good faith claims plus the value of the work the OWNER 

determines remains to be put in place or required to be performed as 

remedial activities. For the purposes of this section, 50% completion shall 

be that point in time when OWNER determines that half of the Work 

required by the Contract has been completed. In no event shall the Work 

be determined to be 50% completed before the OWNER has paid 50% of 

the Contract amount and 50% of the Contract time has expired. The amount 

of previous Pay Estimate payments shall then be subtracted to equal the 

Balance Due during the Pay Estimate period.  

4. When the OWNER determines the Work to be Substantially Complete, the 

OWNER may reduce the retainage to five percent (5%) of the dollar value 

Agenda Page 152



Page 9 of 13 

of all Work satisfactorily completed to date, provided that the FIRM is 

making satisfactory progress toward Final Completion of the Work, that in 

the opinion of  the OWNER there is no specific cause for a greater 

retainage, and the FIRM obtains the written consent of the Surety 

Companies furnishing the required Public Construction Bond on consent 

forms provided by the OWNER. The OWNER may reinstate the retainage 

up to ten percent (10%) if the OWNER determines, that the FIRM is not 

making satisfactory progress toward final completion of the Work or where 

there is other specific cause for such withholding.  

5. Partial payment may be made for the delivered cost of stored materials 

planned for incorporation into the Work, provided such materials meet the 

requirements of this Contract, the Contract Drawings, and the 

Specifications, and are delivered and suitably stored at the project site, or 

at another location acceptable to the OWNER.  Such material must be 

stored in a secure manor acceptable to the OWNER, and in accordance 

with the manufacturer's recommendations.   

6. The delivered cost of such stored or stockpiled materials may be included 

in any subsequent application for payment provided the FIRM meets the 

following conditions:  

a. An applicable purchase order or supplier's invoice is provided listing 

the materials in detail, the cost of each item, and identifies this 

specific contract by name. 

b. The materials are fully insured against loss or damage (from 

whatever source) or disappearance prior to incorporation into the 

Work.  

c. Stored materials approved for payment by the OWNER shall not be 

removed from the designated storage area except for incorporation 

into the Work. 

d. Evidence that the FIRM has verified quantity and quality of the 

materials delivered (verified packing list). 

Agenda Page 153



Page 10 of 13 

7. It is further agreed between the parties that the transfer of title and the 

OWNER's payment for any stored or stockpiled materials pursuant to these 

General Conditions, and any applicable provisions of the Supplementary 

General Conditions, shall in no way relieve the FIRM of the responsibility of 

ensuring the correctness of those materials and for furnishing and placing 

such materials in accordance with the requirements of this Contract, the 

Contract Drawings, the Technical Specifications, and any approved 

changes thereto. 

8. The following monthly Application for Progress Payment shall be 

accompanied by Bills of Sale, copies of paid invoices, releases of lien, or 

other documentation warranting that the FIRM has received the stored 

materials and equipment free and clear of all liens, charges, security 

interests, and encumbrances (which are hereinafter in these General 

Conditions referred to as "Liens") and evidence that the stored materials 

and equipment are covered by appropriate property insurance and other 

arrangements to protect the OWNER's interest therein, all of which shall be 

satisfactory to the OWNER.  

9. The FIRM shall warrant and guarantee that title to all Work, materials, and 

equipment covered by an Application for Progress Payment, whether 

incorporated in the Work or not, will pass to the OWNER no later than the 

time of Final Payment free and clear of all liens or other encumbrances.  

10. In the event any dispute with respect to any payment or pay request cannot 

be resolved between the FIRM and OWNER's project staff, FIRM may, in 

accordance with the alternative dispute resolution requirements of Florida 

Statute section 218.72, et seq, demand in writing a meeting with and review 

by the OWNER’S (agency) director. In the absence of the agency director, 

a deputy director may conduct the meeting and review. Such meeting and 

review shall occur within ten (10) business days of receipt by OWNER of 

FIRM’s written demand. The OWNER’s manager shall issue a written 

decision on the dispute within ten (10) business days of such meeting. This 

Agenda Page 154



Page 11 of 13 

decision shall be deemed the OWNER's final decision for the purposes of 

the Local Government Prompt Payment Act.  

 

Section 8 – Responsibilities 

The FIRM shall, under no circumstance, look to the OWNER to provide any 

labor or equipment for the FIRM.  The FIRM and its Subcontractors shall 

provide all of the labor and equipment necessary to perform the job or 

services contracted for at the expense of the FIRM.  Property of any kind 

that may be on the premises, which are the site of the performance of this 

contract, during the performance of this Work Authorization, shall be at the 

sole risk of the FIRM. 

 

8.1 The OWNER hereby designates Joe Stephens  as the 

OWNER's representative. 

8.2 In addition to applicable provisions of Section 2 of the AGREEMENT, 

the OWNER will: 

• Provide access to potable water 

• Collect and conduct microbiological analysis 

• Permit equipment storage at OWNER’s water treatment plant 
 

The FIRM acknowledges and understands that it is an independent 

contractor in its relationship with the OWNER.  The FIRM hereby designates 

Rick Olson, P.E. as the FIRM’s representative.  

 

Section 9 – Insurance 

The FIRM shall provide certificate of insurance to the OWNER setting forth 

the type and amount of insurance carried by the FIRM and conforming to 

the minimum requirements set forth in the AGREEMENT.   

Section 10 – Level of Service 

The OWNER shall have the right to terminate said Agreement by giving the 

FIRM thirty (30) days written notice if the service that is being provided is 

not maintained at levels necessary to provide the required service.  The 

Agenda Page 155



Page 12 of 13 

OWNER will determine in its sole judgment what constitutes a satisfactory 

level of service. 

 

Section 11 – Indemnification 

The Firm shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and its officers and 

employees as set forth in Section 11 of the Agreement. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 156



Page 13 of 13 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization, consisting of  thirteen (13)  

pages and Attachments A & B has been caused fully executed on behalf of the 

FIRM by its duly authorized officer, and the OWNER has the same to be duly name 

and in its behalf, effective as of the date herein above written. 

 

(SEAL) 

 

ATTEST:  
 
 
_____________________________ 
 
_____________________________ 
Printed name of Witness 

_____________________________ 
 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

_________________________________ 

President 

 
 
______________________________ 
Printed name 
 
______________________________ 
Date 

 
_____________________________ 
Printed name of Witness 
 
_____________________________ 
Printed name of Witness 

Approved as to form and legality 

 
_________________________________ 
District Counsel 

State of Florida 
County of Palm Beach 
 
 
The foregoing instrument was 
acknowledged before me on this 

 
___ day of _________, 2017 by  
 
_________________________  
who is personally known to me OR 
produced ____________________ 
as identification. 
 
_____________________________ 
Signature of Notary 

ENGINEER 
 
_Globaltech Inc.  _______________________  
Company  
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Signature 
 
 
Troy L. Lyn, Vice President 
__________________________________ 
Name and title (typed or printed) 
 
________________________________ 
Date 

 

Agenda Page 157



 

  

Attachment A 
 

Budget Summary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 158



Agenda Page 159



 

  

Attachment  B 
 

Redevelopment Scope of Services 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Agenda Page 160



Agenda Page 161



Agenda Page 162



Agenda Page 163



Agenda Page 164



Agenda Page 165



Agenda Page 166



Agenda Page 167



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifteenth 

 Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 168



 

00682156-4   

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT DOCK POLICY  

The current situation within the Coral Springs Improvement District (“CSID”) is that there 

are 21 docks that have been constructed by homeowners whose residences are located adjacent 

and contiguous to various water bodies that constitute CSID facilities.  The docks were built 

without a permit or other authorization from the CSID Board of Supervisors (“Board”).  The docks 

are located within maintenance easements granted to CSID for maintenance of the waterways or 

on property owned outright by CSID.  According to CSID staff, in some cases, the docks/structures 

may adversely impact CSID in the maintenance of its facilities so that proper flood protection is 

provided to CSID residents and their property.  Further, some docks are poorly maintained and 

may cause injury to anyone attempting to use them. 

CSID has maintained an unwritten policy of prohibition of docks on CSID property if 

someone requests permission to build one.  Section 298.22(9), Florida Statutes, provides authority 

for the CSID Board to control connection to and use of district facilities such as canals or lakes.   

From the date of adoption of this policy, no new dock or structure shall be permitted within 

CSID’s rights-of-way or easements.  If any dock or similar structure is constructed or installed 

after the date of adoption of this policy CSID staff shall issue a notice of violation to the owner of 

the property where such structure is located.  The notice of violation shall state that the owner shall 

be required to remove the encroaching structure within a specified number of days at owner’s 

expense.  If the owner fails to remove the encroaching structure within the specified time period, 

CSID may remove the encroaching structure and the property owner shall be liable for double the 

cost of removal and repair of bank, pursuant to Section 298.66(2), Florida Statutes. 

Agenda Page 169



 

00682156-4  -2- 
 

The owners of any docks or similar structures existing as of the date of adoption of 

this policy shall apply to CSID for a permit.  Such permits shall only be granted in instances 

where the dock is not impacting maintenance by CSID staff and is not causing erosion of 

canal banks.  To receive a permit for an existing dock, the property owner shall be required 

to execute an Encroachment Removal Agreement in a form provided by CSID.  All 

structures must be removed at the end of the dock’s useful life or when the dock falls into 

disrepair and is not repaired by the owner after written notice from CSID. 

Agenda Page 170



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixteenth 

 Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 171



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16B 

Agenda Page 172



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

July 17, 2017 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

 

WA #117 – Tamarac Interconnect – Closeout 

 Construction complete. 

 Reviewing final pump list items with Broward County Highway Construction Engineering 

Division. 

 Conducted site inspection 7/07 – new sod has taken and looks better than surrounding areas. 

 Requesting follow-up meeting with BCHCED. 

 System is operational – we recommend scheduling an interconnect opening to gauge operation. 

We will be on site to observe when this occurs. 

 

WA #118 – Margate Interconnect – In progress  

 Final Design delivered 3/27/17.   

 All permits have now been received - Broward County Health Department (4/28/17), Sunshine 

Improvement District (5/10/17), City of Margate (6/14/17) and City of Coral Springs (7/09/17). 

 Issued subcontract to JJD for directional drill. 

 Flow meters and stems were delivered in June. 

 Construction scheduled to begin by early August.  

 

WA #122 – CSID Administration Building Structural Assessment – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 2/27/17. 

 Performed test pits by retaining wall week of 6/23/17. 

 Received structural assessment from Wantman Group 7/12/17. 

 Report of Findings and presentation (if desired) will be scheduled in July.  
 

WA #123 – Canal Sites 6 – 12 Assessment – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 5/15/17 

 Land surveyor (Avirom) is performing paper audit to identify corners and benchmarks. Filed 

identification of property corners and encroachments will begin by 7/24/17. 

 Underwater assessment week of 7/31/17 

 Will conduct aerial imaging and visual culvert analysis in August. 

 

WA #124 – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 5/15/17 

 Conducted project kick-off / coordination meeting on 6/06/17 

 Prepared preliminary design and submitted to electrical subcontractor and CSID staff 7/10/17. 

 Construction to begin in September  

 

WA #125 – RO Membrane Concentrate Valve Replacement 

 Authorization approved by Board – 4/17/17. 

 Valves delivered to site. Anticipating piping delivery by end of July. 

 Construction to begin early August. 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 173



 

 

 

 

Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

July 17, 2017 

 

 

 

PROJECTS PENDING 

   

 WA #125 – Plant E Return Activated Sludge Valve Replacement – August Board 

 WA #126 – Well 4R Redevelopment – July Board 

 WA #12X - Fluoride System Replacement – Grant application under review by state. 

Agenda Page 174



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16C 

Agenda Page 175



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2017 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 24 27 25 38 35 34 183

Mis-Reads 0 1 1 0 0 0 2

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 28 32 25 44 49 22 29 49 30 38 26 44 416

Mis-Reads 5 3 2 0 2 2 2 2 3 1 2 0 24

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 36 23 25 38 418

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 2 1 0 1 14

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Agenda Page 176



Page 1 of 3 
 

                                                                    

                           July Report to the Board of Directors for the Water Plant 

                              Report Includes Updates through 7/5/2017 

 

Fluoridation System Grant 

 Globaltech was instructed to design and provide a cost for the necessary improvements to our fluoridation 

system so that we could complete the application and apply for the grant. We compiled all of the necessary 

documentation and formally applied for the grant on 6/23 just in time to be considered for their state funding 

which became available on 7/1. If they are not able to make us an offer from those funds we will be 

considered for their federal funds that become available in October. Sean Isaac from the state’s dental health 

program is reviewing all of the documentation that we submitted and will provide feedback once his review is 

complete. 

Annual Lead and Copper Sampling Event 

  We collected the last of the 50 sample kits we dropped off on 6/15. We received the test results on 7/5. We 

are pleased to announce that all 34 of the sample kits we received back were below the Maximum 

Contaminant Level for Copper and also below the Action Level for Lead. The MCL for copper is 1.3 ppm and 

the highest level detected was 0.08 ppm. The Action Level for Lead is 0.015 ppm and the highest level we 

detected was 0.003 ppm. This is all due to a proper corrosion control program. 

Spare Blower Purchase 

The board approved the sole source purchase of a spare blower assembly from Verantis at the April board 

meeting. The amount approved was $22,169 and $25,000 was budgeted. Verantis states that the blower 

assembly will ship on 7/14. 

Well 4 

 

 

 

 

We asked Rick Olson to oversee Centerline Drilling while pumping the sediment from the bottom of the 

well, attempting to retrieve the motor, as well as conducting a dynamic pumping video to monitor sand 

production. They were successful in retrieving the motor and the pumping video identified excessive 

amounts of sand being produced by this well. We have a meeting scheduled for 7/5 to discuss the next 

steps to resolve this sand production. Updates to follow. 

 

Agenda Page 177



Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Concentrate valve replacement 

 In the April meeting a work authorization, presented by Globaltech, was approved to replace the 2” 

undersized concentrate valves on each of our three trains. The new valves arrived on 6/28. Once the rest of 

the parts arrive Globaltech will install the first valve which should be early August. By reducing our recovery 

rate by less than 3% we will be able to eliminate acid addition in our pretreatment. We estimate that this will 

result in an annual cost savings of approximately $65,000.  

 Feed and transfer pump motor spares 

  The board approved the low bid, for this project, of $53,019 from A.B. electric on 2/27. They have 120 days 

to complete this project which started on 2/28. The lead time on the motors are between 75-90 days which is 

why we extended the allowable completion date from 90 to 120 days. The motors arrived at AB electric on 

6/28. We have the installations scheduled for the week of 7/24. Once the 250hp feed motor is installed we will 

send the old motor out to have the bearings replaced. 

Employee Evaluations 

 The third quarter FY 16/17 employee evaluations were due to be completed by 6/23. We have met with staff 

and discussed their performance during the third quarter. A copy of each evaluation has been emailed to the 

HR department. 

Annual Superchlorination 

 The District’s annual super chlorination will take place from 7/13-7/28. We had Hach themselves come in to 

provide refresher training to the operations and distribution departments’ staff (at no cost) on their testing 

equipment and methods to ensure accuracy during testing as some of these employees only use these 

instruments once per year which is during this event. The distribution department also uses this event to kick 

off their hydrant flushing and exercise program. The City is responsible for resident awareness and education 

for this event and the districts split the cost for these ads/mailers etc. 

SCADA system upgrades 

 Now that we have agreed that at this time Windows 7 is the best option, and that the workstations will be 

provided by Dell this project has started. The hardware is due to start arriving the week of 7/10. Once it 

arrives ADS engineering will test everything in their office. When they are confident that they have everything 

needed to complete the job, and that everything is performing as expected they will schedule the installation 

on the first server. 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 178



Page 3 of 3 
 

SEDA Symposium 

I attended the 2017 annual South East Desalting Association’s symposium from 6/25-6/28 in Delray Beach. 

SEDA is one of, if not the, leading organization when it comes to the latest trends and training in the 

membrane treatment industry. This symposium was packed full of information which was provided in training 

classes, hands on troubleshooting and presentations, operator competitions, and a plant tour of Boynton 

Beach’s membrane plant. I came back with some new ideas for our plant as well as a good idea of where the 

industry is headed. I have made copies of the presentations from all of the instructors and I will be sure to 

distribute them before this July meeting. 

Awards and Recognition 

We were mentioned in the Florida Water Resource Journal (the magazine where we are on the cover of their 

April issue) for our 2016 most improved class A drinking water plant in the state of Florida. I just thought I 

would share this recognition. 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 179



 

 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

July 2017 Board Meeting 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

WA# 124 – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements 

 

 Project construction is set to start early September 2017. 

 

Operations 

 
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) upgrade was approved by the Board on  

May 15, 2017.  ADS Engineering has informed CSID Staff that they have received some of the 

equipment in.  Once ADS Engineering has received all of the equipment, they will schedule 

installation.  

.  

Total Suspended Solids project was approved by the Board on April 17, 2017.  The project 

schedule and picture of the project are attached below: 

 

 

 

Person

Responsible Start Finish Completion

Plan Level Activities 149 3/1/2017 7/28/2017

1 Develop Specifications David, Tim and Mark 14 3/1/2017 3/15/2017 ✓

2 Obtain Quotes From Vendors 1 Tim, Mark and Bert 23 3/15/2017 4/7/2017 ✓

3 Present Project To CSID Board For Approval 2 David and Tim 0 4/17/2017 4/17/2017 ✓

4 Obtain Purchase Orders For All Vendors 3 Tim 2 4/19/2017 4/21/2017 ✓

7 Management To Present Notice To Proceed To Vendors 4 Tim 5 4/27/2017 5/2/2017 ✓

5 Maintenance Personnel To Purchase Supplies (Conduit And Wire) 5 Kenny and Martinez 37 4/24/2017 5/31/2017 ✓

6 Maintenance Personnel Install Conduit And Wire At TSS Locations 6 Kenny and Martinez 91 4/24/2017 7/24/2017 In Progress

8 Schedule Vendors For Work 7 Tim 4 5/1/2017 5/5/2017 ✓

9 Inspection Of Completed Work 8 David, Tim and Mark 0 7/28/2017 7/28/2017

WWTP Total Suspended Solids Project
DatesDuration 

(days)

Preceeding 

TasksTask NameStep

Agenda Page 180



Maintenance personnel installing the new spool piece for the new Total Suspended Solids Inline 

Probe on Plant F.  

 

Agenda Page 181



    

 

  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Stormwater Report 

 Board of Supervisors Meeting July 17, 2017 

 

Aquatic Weed Control 

 Aquatic plants and algae are growing rapidly due to hot sunny days. Crews are 

doing their best to work through adverse weather (windy) and hot conditions.  

Flood Control 

As of this report no recorded rainfall this month 

Current canal elevations are near 6.3 NGVD in the East basin and 6.7 NGVD in the 

West basin. Rainfall recorded thus far is 0. July 2016 recorded rain was 5.82 NGVD 

 

 

Capital Equipment Purchase  

 Delivery of boat trailers has occurred. New boats expected in next 2 weeks. 

 

Agenda Page 182



 

Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection 

Department Report 

7-17-17 board Meeting  

 

 There were 55 water breaks in the month of June. This increase was expected with the rainfall. 

   

    

  AP Engineering has continued ahead after being delayed by rain. They have continued to make 

excellent progress. They are on target to finish Jan 2018  

     

  The Tamarac/CSID interconnect project construction is complete, still waiting on the sign off from 

the county regarding Sod replacement. we are going to schedule a meeting with Tamarac to test 

the flow in both directions  

 

  The Margate/CSID interconnect projects final product submittal are complete and should be 

nearing construction. Permits are in the process of being paid. 

   

 

  Trio Development Corporation is currently in progress with lift station 34 rehab. This is the third 

station of four that were contracted.  

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

     

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 183



Area totals: 
Lots: 656 

Services: 405 
Service Density: 1 in1.62 lots

Total Breaks in CYR North, 147 of 657
(=22.4% of total data)

Agenda Page 184



Construction start date: 4/24/17 Update 6/30/17 3:07 pm

Totals # Complete Percentage  of Completion Amount billed Total Value of contract  Percentage Invoiced 

Services in contract 1026 239 23.29% $254,972 $738,000.00 34.55%

Cypress Run 408 239 58.58%

Ramblewood 618 0 0.00%

Total Lots in contract 1582 399 25.22%

Cypress run 655 399 60.92%

Ramblewood 927 0 0.00%

Weeks  under Construction 9.6

Weeks to finish (Estimate) 38

Weeks remaining (Estimate) 28 Date to finish 1/14/2018

Service Replacement Program Progress Report/ AP Engineering.  North Cypress Run and Ramblewood Sub.

1582

655

927

399

399

0

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 1600 1800

Total Lots in contract

Cypress run

Ramblewood

Lots Complete 

Series2 Series1

$0 $100,000 $200,000 $300,000 $400,000 $500,000 $600,000 $700,000 $800,000

Amount billed

Total Value of contract

Amount Invoiced from total 

9.6

38

28

0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0 25.0 30.0 35.0 40.0

Weeks  under Construction

Weeks to finish (Estimate)

Weeks remaining (Estimate)

Project Time Frame

Agenda Page 185


	Agenda
	2nd - June 19 Minutes
	4th - Indemnity and Hold Harmless Agreement
	5th - Interlocal Agreement for Debris Removal
	6th - Financials
	7th - FY 2018 GF Budget
	7A - Resolution 2017-6
	7B - Resolution 2017-7
	8th - FY 2018 W&S Budget
	8th - Resolution 2017-8
	9th - Resolution 2017-9
	10th - OK Generators Service Agreement
	11th - H&H Sludge Disposal
	12th - Amendment 1 to WA 121
	13th - WA 126
	15th - Discussion of Dock Policy
	16B - Engineer's Report
	16C - Department Reports
	Utility Billing Work Orders
	Water Department Report
	Wastewater Department Report
	Stormwater Report
	Field Report



